

From: Jeff Rummel

To: Web Filer

Date: August 07, 2026

Subject: 0508-EX-CR-2026 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Pending File No. 0508-EX-CR-2026 Experimental WJ2XVH (Ref. 103687) Mr. Ghaffari: FAA is continuing its review of the coordination requests for the above-referenced application. Accordingly, Leidos requests additional time – until September 15, 2026 – to complete FAA coordination for the above-referenced application. Leidos will remain in touch with FAA regarding the coordination, and will notify the Commission as soon as coordination is complete, or if additional time is required to complete coordination. Best regards, Jeff Rummel Attorney for Leidos Jeffrey E. Rummel PARTNER AND COMMUNICATIONS & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE LEADER | ARENTFOX SCHIFF LLP
jeffrey.rummel@afslaw.com | DIRECT 202.715.8479